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DISTRICT COUNCIL

Telephone 01427 676676
Web www.west-lindsey.gov.uk

Your contact for this matter is:
Danielle Peck

Planning Inspectorate I @ \vest-lindsey.gov.uk
National Infrastructure Planning _@ Yoo
Temple Quay House

2 The Square 23 February 2023

Bristol

BS1 6PN

Sent by email: HeckingtonFenSolar @planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam
APPLICATION REFERENCE NO: 146313

PROPOSAL.: PINS consultation on Section 55 on adequacy of consultation request
for application for an Order Granting Development Consent

LOCATION: Heckington Fen Solar Park
Thank you for your letter dated 20 February 2023 regarding the application by Ecotricity
(Heck Fen Solar) Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Heckington

Fen Solar Park.

West Lindsey District Council considers that the applicant has complied, in relation to the
application, with the following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47

Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

We have no further comments to make at this stage.

Yours faithfully

Danielle Peck
Senior Development Officer
On behalf of West Lindsey District Council

If you require this letter in another format e.g. large print, please
contact Customer Services on 01427 676676, by email



customer.services@west-lindsey.gov.uk or by asking any of the
Customer Services staff.

If you want to know more about how we use your data, what your rights are and how to
contact us if you have any concerns, please read our privacy notice:
www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/planning-privacy

Planning Services Feedback

We value your opinion on our service, as your comments will help us to make
improvements. Please visit our website where you may either make your comments online
or download our feedback form to fill in and post back: www.west-lindsey.gov.uk/planning
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